

# Curriculum Vitae

---

## **Shawna Jordan, PhD, ATC**

409 Highland Ridge Dr  
Manhattan, KS 66503  
785-776-7929  
jordan@k-state.edu

### **EDUCATION**

#### **Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS**

Doctor of Philosophy in Education  
Area of Emphasis: Curriculum and Instruction  
August 2006

#### **University of Kansas, Lawrence, KS**

Master of Science in Education- Sport Psychology  
May 1998

#### **Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS**

Bachelor of Science- Kinesiology with emphasis Athletic Training  
May 1996

### **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

#### **Kansas State University-College of Human Ecology**

- Assistant Dean for Students 2011-present

#### **Kansas State University-Department of Food, Nutrition, Dietetics, & Health**

- Assistant Professor 2007-present
- Graduate Faculty Associate 2007-present
- Program Director 2002-2015
- Director of Clinical Education 2000-2001
- Instructor 2000-2007

#### **Kansas State University-Department of Athletics**

- Assistant Athletic Trainer 1999-2003

#### **Sportscare of Shawnee Mission Medical Center**

- Athletic Trainer 1997-1999

### **HONORS and AWARDS**

- 2017 Hulsing Mentoring Award in the College of Human Ecology
- 2012 Nominated for Myers/Alford Outstanding Teaching Award in the College of Human Ecology
- 2011 International Incentive Grant from the Office of International Programs
- 2010 Recipient Presidential Award for Outstanding Undergraduate Teaching
- 2010 Recipient of Human Ecology Council Faculty of the Year
- 2008 Selected for the James Coffman Leadership Institute
- 2006 Wakonse Fellow for Kansas State University

- 2006 Recipient Presidential Award of Excellence in Undergraduate Advising
- 2006 Nominated for Presidential Award for Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching
- 2006 Nominated for Myers/Alford Outstanding Teaching Award in the College of Human Ecology
- 2005 Nominated for the Commerce Bank Outstanding Teaching Award
- 2005 Nominated for the Presidential Award for Excellence in Undergraduate Teaching

### **RESEARCH STATEMENT**

My research interests are divided into the following categories: (1) traumatic brain injury and the use of virtual rehabilitation techniques, (2) influences that lead to the choice of athletic training as a major, and (3) the perceptions of study abroad as well as international travel for the undergraduate student. Over the past three years, myself and a colleague have established a partnership with Fort Riley and the Wound Warrior Clinic, this partnership is leading to research and clinical opportunities within an emerging field of practice for athletic training.

### **INTERNAL FUNDING**

1. Development of a Professional Mentoring Program-Targeted Tuition Enhancement Grant (J. Buckwalter, S. Jordan, B. Fees) \$100,000 (2014)
2. Development of a Targeted Tutoring Program-Targeted Tuition Enhancement Grant (J. Buckwalter, S. Jordan) \$39,800 (2016)
3. Development of a "Nutrition and Exercise for Fitness and Performance Certificate Program **Principial Investigator** (C. Larson and K. Heinrich, Co-Investigators) Division of Continuing Education Grant \$41, 350 (2011-2012)
4. Development of International Study Tour in Collaboration with Cole Sir Gar in Wales **Principial Investigator** (J. DiCicco, Co-Investigator) International Incentive Grant Funding \$4000 (2011)

### **PRESENTATIONS**

Jordan, S. Student recruitment initiatives for Generation Z-Board of Human Sciences Annual Meeting, March 2018

Jordan, S., Fees, B. Development of Professional Mentoring Program-Board of Human Sciences Annual Meeting, March 2016

Jordan, S. Pathway to Administration in Athletic Training: Young Professional Mentoring, Mid-America Athletic Trainers Association, Des Moines, IA, March 28, 2014.

Jordan, S. Digital Professionalism in the age of Social Media. Kansas Athletic Trainers Society, Wichita, KS, November 10, 2013.

Jordan, S., Fritch, E., Washburn, S. Creating Student-Centered Learning Outcomes. Academy for Student-Centered Learning, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. October 30, 2013

Jordan, S. Fritch, E., Markham, M. Creating Student-Centered Learning Outcomes. Academy for Student-Centered Learning, Kansas State University, Salina, KS. November 1, 2013.

Jordan, S., Fritch, E., Logan, C. Integrating the Co-Curricular Unit within the classroom. Institute for Student Learning Assessment, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. November 12, 2013.

Jordan, S. Preventing Heat Illness for the High School Athlete. Kansas State High School Athletic Association, August 2010.

### **KSU TEACHING RECORD**

Developed Undergraduate degree program: Bachelor of Science in Athletic Training (2000)

Therapeutic Modalities	Care & Prevention of Athletic Injuries
Pharmacology	General Medical Conditions
Evaluation of Athletic Injuries	Rehabilitation & Reconditioning
Intro to Athletic Training lecture	Intro to Athletic Training lab
Introduction to University Honors	Conducting Research-Honors

### **INTERNATIONAL WORK**

Assisted with the development of K-State opportunities in Orvieto, Italy

International Faculty-Led Student Trip to Croatia

Assisted with the development of College of Human Ecology opportunities in Asuncion, Paraguay

Assisted with the development of FNDH teaching & research opportunity in India

Assisted with the development of FNDH teaching & research opportunity in Guatemala

International Faculty-Led Student Trip to Paraguay

### **UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH MENTOR**

Breanna Hamilton-University Honors Program (2010-2014)

Jessica Spencer-University Honors Program (2011-2015)

Sarah Thies-University Honors Program (2011-2015)

Laurie Hildebrand-University Honors Program (2006-2010)

Miles McCall-Developing Scholars Program (2009-2010)

### **CERTIFICATIONS**

- Board of Certification (Certified # 029702489)
- Kansas Licensed Athletic Trainer (License # 24-00133)
- Certified American Heart Association Instructor (Current)

- Member of National Athletic Trainers Association

### **PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT**

- APLU Meeting-Austin, TX November 2016
- Board of Human Sciences Spring Meeting-Washington, DC March 2016
- APLU Meeting-Indianapolis, IN November 2015
- MAATA Young Professional Presentation-Des Moines, IA March 2014
- KATS Digital Professionalism Presentation-Wichita, KS November 2013
- Higher Learning Commission Workshop-Chicago, IL July 2013
- Development of Study Abroad Trip to Australia & Ireland
- Wales Faculty Exchange Partnership June 2011
- Presenter at KSHSAA Annual Coaches meeting August 2010
- KATS representative on the KSHSAA committee
- CAATE Site Visitor
- KATS Student Advisor for State Organization
- 2009 James Coffman Institute Spring Retreat-Focus on Conflict Resolution
- 2008 Kansas State University Teaching Renewal Retreat
- 2013 NATA Athletic Training Educator's Conference in Dallas, TX
- 2007 NATA Athletic Training Educator's Conference in Dallas, TX
- 2005 NATA Athletic Training Educators' Conference in Houston, TX
- National Athletic Trainers Association (NATA)
- Kansas Athletic Trainers Society (KATS)
- Mid-America Athletic Trainers' Association

### **UNIVERSITY SERVICE**

- Diversity Point Person for College of Human Ecology
- University International Activities Committee
- Vice Provost for Undergraduate Studies Search Committee
- Assistant Provost for International Administration Search Committee
- Director, Study Abroad Search Committee
- President's Commission on Multicultural Affairs Committee
- Presidential Scholarship Interview Committee
- University Scholarship Committee
- Office of Institutional Director Search Committee, Chair

### **COLLEGE SERVICE**

- K-State 8 Council Advisory Committee
- First Year Advisory Board
- Kansas State Book Network Committee
- College of Human Ecology Assessment Committee
- Human Ecology Faculty Council Chair-elect May 2010-May 2011
- NCAA Third Cycle Certification Student-Athlete Well-Being Committee (K-State Representative)
- Faculty member on Enhanced Classroom Experience Committee at K-State

- Career Majors presenter for Kansas State University Junior Days
- Human Ecology Faculty Council Representative August 2008-2010
- Wichita & Kansas City Area Health Careers Open House Night Presenter
- Human Ecology Student Council Advisor
- University Honors Program College Coordinator
- Hospitality Management Assistant Professor Search Committee
- College of Human Ecology Mentoring Program Director Search Committee
- College of Human Ecology Health Profession Advisor Search Committee
- Hospitality Management Instructor/Events Coordinator Search Committee
- University Honors Program Director Search Committee

### **DEPARTMENTAL SERVICE**

- Advisor to the Undergraduate Athletic Training Student Society
- Athletic Training Program Director Search Committee
- Athletic Training Assistant Professor Search Committee
- Kansas State University Seniors' Day participation
- KSU Open House volunteer
- Majors Fair faculty volunteer
- Participation in Wamego High School Senior Interview Days
- Participation in Northern Heights High School Career Days
- Speaker at Beloit Jr. & Sr. High School Career Fair
- Served on Department of Human Nutrition Student Learning Outcomes Assessment Committee
- Mentored Rock Creek High School Senior Students
- Serve as a job shadow coordinator for numerous Kansas high schools
- Serve on the Human Ecology Diversity and Internationalization Committee
- Speaker for Kansas State University Junior Day programs and recruitment